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OUT18/16643 
 
Aditi Coomar 
Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
 
Aditi.Coomar@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Coomar 

Tweed Valley Hospital (SSD 9575) 
 EIS Exhibition 

 
I refer to your email of 29 October 2018 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the 
above matter. As indicated in our previous advice regarding this matter (letter dated 4 December 
2018), this letter contains the following recommendations for the proposal from DoI - Water and 
the Natural Resources Access Regulator. 

• Water Management Plans (including construction environmental management plans) 
should be developed in consultation with DoI – Water and Natural Resources Access 
Regulator; 

• The EIS should demonstrate that adequate licences are available and can be obtained to 
account for the take of groundwater should the project intercept groundwater. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Alex King 
Director Cabinet and Legislation Services 
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy 
10 December 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


